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Rachel Spensieri

From: Ashley Robertson [arobertson@dsc-co.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 3:51 PM
To: rachel@allegorystudios.com
Subject: Lots of excitement at DSC!

                        

                        

 

  

 

Dear Rachel, 

It's been a busy and exciting summer at DSC...and it's barely August! We have organized 

numerous top-notch events, and even had one particularly notable party-crasher. 

New faces at DSC 

DSC brought in some new talent in recent months, adding to our already-stellar team of 

event planning professionals. 

 John Carter 

John joined DSC as our national sales manager in June, bringing with him over a decade of 

hospitality sales experience. Learn more about John. 

 

Heath Patrick 

Heath, our new general manager in the Denver area, is a creative, experienced leader in the 

hospitality industry, having worked in both operations and sales capacities. Learn more about 
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Heath. 

 

Case Study: Turner Broadcasting 

Every year, Turner Broadcasting hosts a destination event for its station owners and 

their families. This year, the group of 85 VIPs included adults as well as children 

from infants to teens. In true Hollywood fashion, when Turner plans an event, they 

like to pull out all of the stops. So they called DSC.  

 Read a case study about how DSC brought a touch of Hollywood to The 

Ritz-Carlton, Bachelor Gulch.  

Let's start planning! 

Fly-fishing in Vail/Beaver Creek. Craft beer tours in Denver. Cruises on Lake Tahoe. Ski adventures in Aspen. 

Zip-lining in Colorado Springs. You want it, and DSC can bring it to life in first-class fashion! Contact us today, 

and let's make it happen! 

Cheers! 

The DSC Team 
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